
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 1/14/2013 11:11:07 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); Joe 
Malkin (jmalkin@orrick.com) (jmalkin@orrick.com)

To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: My role going forward

All-1 wanted to let you know that I have asked Paul Clanon to allow me to step off of 
the San Bruno team given the resumption of hearings and the Department of Finance 
Audit that I will need to be dealing with in Administrative Services. In addition, I’ve told 
some of you about my health situation, but I will be starting chemotherapy to treat 
breast cancer this Wednesday, so something has to give...

Brigadier General Jack Hagan will assume the lead for the Safety and Enforcement 
Division (formerly CPSD) team.

Thank you

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0180730
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